Noeleen Keavey

Subject: FW: W0183-03 Starrus Millenium

From: Brian Duggan <B.Duggan@epa.ie>

Sent: Thursday 2 November 2023 09:33
To: Licensing Staff <licensing@epa.ie>

Subject: W0183-03 Starrus Millenium

To whom it may concern,

Licensee return received notifying that a hard copy of the licence review application (w0183-03)? has been

submitted

LICENSEE RETURM : LICEMSEE RETURN 385

LRO/9501 =

« General

Title ™

Return Mumber
- L ]
Licence

Licence Profile

Organisation
Licence Type

Compliance Investigation

Description

Regards

Brian Duggan

Licence Review Application POSTS ACTIVITIES
LRO79561 Enter a note
W01832-01

Mo Motes found.
Starrus Eco Holdings Limited (Millenium Business Park) - |

Starrus Eco Holdings Limited
IEL

The hard copy of the licence review application has been submitted

Inspector Il - National Waste Enforcement
Office of Environmental Enforcement, Dublin

Cigire Il - Naisiinta um Forfheidhmiu Dramhaiola
Oifig Forfheidhmithe i leith clrsai Comhshaoil, Baile Atha Cliath

01-2680100 (Dublin office)
b.duggan@epa.ie
www.epa.ie
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